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FY2019 Continuum of Care (COC) New Projects Request for Proposals (RFP)
Questions and Answers
1. What is the time difference between emergency shelter (ES) and transitional housing (TH)?
a. For transitional housing clients can stay in the program for up to 24 months. There are no ES
funds available through this RFP.
2. Is the specialized housing NOFA for human trafficking part of this RFP?
a. No, there is a separate NOFA, titled Specialized Housing and Services for Victims of
Human Trafficking (FR-6300-N-45) out from HUD for specialized housing for human
trafficking, which has a different due date in October. So, when talking about human
trafficking in this new projects RFP NOFA, it is not referring to that NOFA which is due in
October.
3. In the TH-RRH program, do you have to have your own units or own your own units for the
TH portion and provide a lease to the client?
a. No. As long as the grant funds are expended for leasing structures or individual housing units
to provide housing or supportive services, where the rent is reasonable in relation to rents
being charged in the area for comparable space and did not exceed rents currently being
charged by the same owner for comparable unassisted space.
Please Note: where utilities are not included in the lease, therefore not covered by leasing
dollars, the organization must consider the cost of utilities when calculating whether the
amount paid is reasonable.
4. What do you do for eligible activities for owned structures under the TH-RRH program if the
structure is owned for TH?
a. On page 14 of the RFP each program type is listed and what categories are available to you
for each. The transitional housing portion is your supportive services and operations and not
the leasing. The leasing and rental assistance is paid for in the RRH portion.
5. Can a current RRH program go to the joint TH-RRH as an expansion or would it have to be a
new project as TH-RRH?
a. You cannot expand different program types. You would have to give up the RRH program to
re-write it as a TH-RRH program. Or just apply for a new program to operate the Joint T-RRH program component.
b. Can you have a RRH program and a joint TH-RRH program?
i. Yes, you can. If you have a current RRH, you can renew it, and leave it as is. You can
also enter a brand new project that is your joint TH-RRH program.
6. Can people go straight into RRH or do they have to go from TH and then to RRH?
a. When a person is referred to joint TH-RRH, the program staff will offer the transitional
housing program that has more services or offer you RRH program which typically comes
less services. The client gets to decide which program to enroll in. If the client says they want
RRH, then that is what they are enrolled in. If they choose TH, then they are enrolled into the
TH program. This requirement comes from the US Department of Housing and Urban
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Development (HUD) where you have to be willing in this program type (joint TH-RRH) to
offer every client both, so they have client choice.
b. The client does not have to do both of the programs, and some clients may need or want to do
both parts. So, they could do TH and then move to RRH later. Regardless of which program
is chosen the client can’t only be enrolled for a total of 24 months.
c. Do we have to dedicate TH bed space to the client if they choose RRH in case they
decide to switch to TH?
i. No, if client chooses RRH, you don’t also have to reserve TH space for the client.
Clients can move from RRH to TH.
d. Do we have to dedicate so many beds to TH and so many beds to RRH?
i. You have to be able to offer TH and RRH every time to every client.
ii. Would we have to offer above and beyond our set number of beds then? For
example, our TH was full and RRH is available but they are TH.
1. You would not be able to take any new referrals until there is an opening in
both TH and RRH because the client has to be given the choice of TH or
RRH. The client is the one that decides which program they go into.
7. Is it a requirement that all of the housing be located in the City of St. Louis for transitional,
RRH, and PSH?
a. No, they can be housed anywhere as long as it is in the Metro area, encompassing St. Louis
City or St. Louis County. So, if the housing is in the county, that’s fine.
8. What if an existing supportive service is being expanded for a renewal project when applying
for expansion, would that count?
a. The expansion has to address one of the following to be an expansion project.
i. Adding units,
ii. Adding beds,
iii. Adding persons served, or
iv. Adding services provided to existing program participants
b. If you’re going to serve more people, then you’re answering more persons will be served. If
you’re adding a new service that is currently not offered to anybody, then you’ll explain what
the new service is and what is needed for it. For example, you don’t do any onsite therapy
and you’ve decided you want to expand and have an onsite 24 hour therapist. That might be
two full time staff positions. You could expand and get money to pay for those therapists and
then it is a brand new service you are offering to your clients.
9. I have a question on the match, it says that the match is required in the amount of 25% of the
total budget amount excluding leasing.
a. Any dollar amount you put into the leasing category, you do not have to provide match on
that category. You do if you put your funds in rental assistance. That is the difference. For
example, let’s say your full program budget is $300,000 but $200,000 of that is for leasing,
then you would only have to match 25% on the $100,000 left.
b. Is the leasing structured?
i. Yes.
10. Would hiring a Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC) instead of a Licensed Clinical Social
Worker (LCSW) for Coordinated Entry (CE) work?
a. Yes, as long as they can verify and sign off on disability.
11. Is there a maximum amount we can apply for the CE? We have been told there is more money
out there, but we really do not know.
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a. There has been no set amount. Just build your budget and go for it.
12. Are clients coming from CE for the joint TH-RRH program regardless of whether they go to
TH or RRH?
a. Yes.
b. Would clients go back into CE on the prioritization list if they wanted to switch from
RRH to TH? Is RRH to TH possible with CE?
i. Yes.
c. Would clients go back into CE on the prioritization list if they wanted to switch from
TH to RRH?
i. They are still considered homeless when they are in TH, so they are still on the
prioritization list.
ii. Could clients potentially end up being referred to a different agency once they go
back into CE?
1. Yes.
13. When are you looking to award the projects?
a. Tuesday, September 3rd at 9am at St. Patrick Center, the CoC Board will meet and give their
recommendations for Tier 1 and Tier 2
b. Then the City’s Professional Service Agreement (PSA) Committee will meet to review and
most likely they’ll agree with the CoC’s recommendations.
c. Then that is submitted to HUD for selection. Just because you’ve been selected for a tier
doesn’t mean you are going to get it awarded by HUD. It then has to go through HUD’s
whole process. We normally find out from HUD in January.
d. We’re due to submit our full NOFA which includes our renewal projects, new projects,
community application, and our planning grant application by September 30th.
e. It is a HUD requirement that contracts are to start in 2020, so it will be anywhere from
January to December 2020. The local HUD field office has to process the grant agreements
and then the City has to finish its internal contract process, so it is usually a fall start time
(August to October 2020).
14. How does HUD process grant agreements?
a. HUD processes grant agreements based on renewals first, so that would include the approved
expansion projects. Then the new projects come in at the end, so that is why new projects
typically start later in the year.
15. Is there a space when going to the website to indicate on the application whether it is a new or
expansion project?
a. Yes, it is the categories on page 18 of the RFP and the application cover sheet is posted in
both Word and fillable PDF format.
16. When looking at the bullet points for the CE staffing positions – today it was mentioned that
you could hire an LPC instead of an LCSW. Could we hire an Occupational Therapist for this
position? OTs can validate and affirm disability documentation.
a. The purpose of a licensed person is for them to verify and sign off on disability that would
meet HUD requirements...if an OT can do that, then we would be fine with that.
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17. Do we need to submit a detailed project budget that is different than Exhibit E and H,
meaning are Exhibits E and H sufficient enough for the detailed project budget requirement
listed in the required attachment chart found on page 20 of the RFP?
a. Coordinated Entry grants fall into a category called Supportive Services Only (SSO) grants
as termed by HUD. In SSO grants, the only line item allowed is Supportive Services. So, you
would actually still use these same charts. In Exhibit E, all of those line items are allowable
expenses but many of them aren't applicable of course. So for instance, the bulk of the
expenditures for Coordinated Entry would be staffing which could fall into several of the
individual categories listed on this chart. You can determine which lines you will bill all of
your expenditures to. Then for Exhibit H, you wouldn't just have the full dollar amount listed
in the Supportive Services line of the chart and add in the Administrative line.
18. From my reading of the RFP – It seems like we, as an agency applying for SSO-CE, that we do
not need to turn in the following Exhibits: A, B, C, D, F, and G. However, in the Bidder’s
Conference, we noted that you said all exhibits must be submitted. Can you please clarify if my
understanding of the RFP is correct?
a. You are correct. For a SSO-CE project Exhibit A, B, C, D, F and G are NOT
APPLICABLE.
19. On page 12 of the RFP, it states under the Client Population headline, “these additional
questions from ESNAPs are required for housing Project Applications:” – Does “Housing
project applications” include SSO- CE Project Applications as well? Likewise, on Page 13,
under Applicant Experience and Capacity, it states “These additional questions from ESNaps
are required for NOFA Applications” – does that also include SSO-CE Project applications?
a. The questions under Client Population notated as 3B-4, 3B-10, 5A, 5B, and the questions
under Case Management and Services Planning notated as 4A-2, 4A-3, 4A-4, and 4A-5-6,
are NOT APPLICABLE for a SSO-CE project.
20. If we cannot get a letter of support in time from our Alderwoman can we use a Letter of
Support from an Alderperson in an adjacent ward?
a. Yes, that is an excellent plan, but please note that one was requested from your
Alderman/Alderwoman but was not received by the application deadline.
21. For the Joint TH-RRH program, please see the below document, CoC Program Joint
Component Funding - Project Setup & Reporting in HMIS, which is also posted on the RFP’s
website page.
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